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House Bill (HB) 1600 and Senate Bill (SB) 567 g3
Legislature, Regular Session, transferred the functions
relating to the economic regulation of water and sewer
utilities from the TCEQ to the PUC effective
September 1, 2014
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Mark H. Zeppa, Attorney at Law

From: Kerry Russell [krussell@rmriawfirm.com] .,

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2003 9:39 AM - s P
To: mhzeppa@attglobal.net e 214 DEC ‘5 PM 1125
Cc: Fred Brown; Angela Moorman PUBLIC UTiLiT Y COMMIS 10
Subject: RE: Royse City CCN and Verandah Communities LP CCN'tW¢difiKary

Hearing Dec 2nd (9-29-03)

We have no problem with a resetting. | am not available on 12/6 and
12/12-19. Currently the first three weeks in January are open.

----- Original Message-—--

From: Mark H. Zeppa, Attorney at Law [mailto:mhzeppa@attglobal.net]
Sent: Monday, September 29, 2003 5:19 PM

To: Kerry Russell

Cc: Fred Brown

Subject: Royse City CCN and Verandah Communities LP CCN - Preliminary
Hearing Dec 2nd (9-29-03)

Kerry,

| received notice today that the Royse City and Verandah Communities CCN
applications have been set for preliminary hearing together on Tuesday,
December 2nd at the SOAH offices in Austin. | have no objections to the
consolidation of these dockets, at least at this time. However, in

typical TCEQ/SOAH fashion, these dockets are set at the same time as the
preliminary hearing in the highly controversial Southern Utilities

Company docket 235 miles away in Tyler. Notice of that hearing has gone
out. There have also been newspaper stories and coverage on TV.
Needless to say, | expect a bigger turn out in Tyler than at the

Clements Building.

Do you have any objections to asking for a resetting? Do you have any
preferred dates or anything we need to work around?

Mark

Mark Zeppa
Law Offices of Mark H. Zeppa, PC
Independent Water & Sewer Companies of Texas
4833 Spicewood Springs Road, Suite 202
Austin, Texas 78759-8436
(512) 346-4011, Fax (512) 346-6847 -
mhzeppa@attglobal.net ng L WY G- 230102
IWSCOT@attglobal.net
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LAW OFFICES OF MARK H. ZEPPA, P.C.

4833 Spicewood Springs Road, Suite 202
Austin, Texas 78759-8436
(512) 346-4011 Fax (512) 346-6847
mhzeppa@attglobal.net

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

DATE: 10-03-03

1. Judge William Newchurch
State Office of Administrative Hearings
Fax (512) 475-4994

2. Robert Martinez, Sr. Staff Attorney
TCEQ Environmental Law Division
Fax (512) 239-0606

3. Blas Coy, Jr., Public Interest Counsel
TCEQ Office of the OPIC
Fax (512) 239-6377

4. Mr. Kerry Russell
Russell, Moorman & Rodriguez, LLP
Fax (512) 864-7744

5 TCEQ Docket Clerk
Office of the Chief Clerk
Fax (512) 239- 3311

#PAGES: _5 _  HARD COPY FOLLOWS: yes x  no

Re: SOAH DOCKET NO. 582-04-0253: TCEQ DOCKET NO. 2003-0737-UCR

& 2003-0738-UCR; VERANDAH COMMUNITIES, LP's MOTION FOR
RESETTING OF PRELIMINARY HEARING

SENDER: Mark Zeppa
cc: Fred Brown, Verandah Communities, Fax @ (214) 750-5900

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The documents accompanying this facsimile
transmission contain confidential information that is legally privileged. This
information is intended only for the use and information of the Addressee. If you
have received this facsimile in error, please notify us immediately by telephone
(collect if necessary) to arrange for the return of the original documents to us at
our expense. You are hereby notified that any unauthorized reproduction or
disclosure of the documents or information contained in this facsimile
transmission is expressly prohibited and is actionable by law.
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